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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Northwest Production Company

520 Simms Building
Albuguerqus, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. W. R. Johnston

Ee: Application for dual completion of
Northwest Production Corporation,
Well No. "N 8-8, SW/hL 8-26N—4W

Gentlemen:

This office can see no objection to ame New Mexico 0il Con-
servation Commission Memo No. 18-56, June 8, 1956, to include the
Greenhorn formation as a for-ati.en which may be duslly completed by
administrative approval,

We do believe that more information should be available to us
before we allow the Greenhorn to be commingled in the wellbore with
the Graneros and Dakota formatiens. When the pressure, gas-liquid
ratio and geological data is available for the Greenhorn formation,
we would be pleased to receive same at our Astec and Santa Fe offices.

You are hereby granted tentative approval for the dual completion
of the above well in the Greenhorn and Graneros-Dakota formations as
set out in your application of March 29, 1957.

It is understood that the well will be squipped as set out in your
application. Upon final completion, administrative approval should be
secured from the Director of the 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe,
as outlined in Rule 112 of the gemeral rules and regulations.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Dirsctor
ALP/EAU:bp

CC-0OCC, Aztec
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